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Weisberg
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December 3, 1936.

Mr. W. H. Wilson, Orgsnizer
American Federation of Labor
Hotel Snyder
Moundsville, West Virginie

Dear Mr. Wilsom:

In reply %o your letter of Decem-
ber 2 -~ I am sorry we have no topies of our hear-
ings. However, 1 suggest that you communiocate
with the Govermment Printing Office, because
the bhesrings will go to press scme time next week.

All the informetion we have avail-
able is in the revord, which you presumably have
seen. However, it might be possible, if you or
your represent. tive contaced us persomally, that
we might be able to give you some sidelights, eol-
leteral data, or sugsestions on this case whieh
do not eppear in the materisl you presumably have.

, Will you plesse provide us with a
copy of the West Virginie Redaman 4et, to whieh you
referred, amdaa copy of the injunction?

Yours truly,

Robert Wohlforth, dJeoretary
Sebeommittes of the

Committee on ‘ducation & Labor
Under 8. R. 268
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